
4-19-22 Agenda - SFD Regular Meeting - DRAFT
Page 1

III. REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING

A. Public Forum:
1. Public Comments

2. Executive Staff Response to Public Comments

B. Consent Agenda – Discussion/Possible Actions:

1. March 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes

Sedona Fire District
2860 Southwest Drive, Sedona, Arizona 86336

Telephone (928) 282-6800 FAX (928) 282-6857

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Station #1 – 2860 Southwest Drive – Sedona – Multipurpose Room 

Tuesday, April 19, 2022 / 4:00 PM

~ AGENDA ~

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL

A. Salute to the Flag of the United States of America and Moment of Silence to Honor all American Men 

and Women in Service to Our Country, Firefighters, and Police Officers.

II. BUDGET WORKSHOP

A. Discussion possible staff direction regarding the 2023 Budget.



4-19-22 Agenda - SFD Regular Meeting - DRAFT
Page 2

C. Financial Report and Updates –Director of Finance Gabe Buldra

1. Discussion/Possible Action: Review and Approval of March 2022 Finance Report

D. Staff Items:

1. March 2022 Monthly Fire Chief Report

a. Call Volume and Response Review – Fire Chief Jon Trautwein

i. Incident Summary and Year to Date Comparison

b. Administration Updates – Director of Administrative Services Heidi Robinson

i. News and Events

ii. Staffing Update

iii. Mental Health Moment

c. Operations Activities – Assistant Chief Jayson Coil

i. COVID 19

ii. Significant Incidents in the District

iii. Wildland Seasonal Outlook

iv. GIS Updates

v. Telecom Updates

d. Community Risk Reduction Activities – Division Chief Dori Booth

i. Inspection Activities

ii. Fire Prevention Appearances and Events

iii. Fire Investigations

iv. Notable Events

v. Fire Marshal Safety Message



4-19-22 Agenda - SFD Regular Meeting - DRAFT
Page 3

e. Operational Support – Division Chief Ed Mezulis

i. EMS Activities and Updates

ii. Fleet Activities and Updates

iii. Training Report

f. Fire Chief Activities – Fire Chief Trautwein

i. Strategic Plan

ii. Station 4 Construction Timeline

iii. Purchase Orders between $10,000 - $50,000 since the last Board Meeting

iv. Correspondence/Thank You Letters to SFD

v. Donations

vi. Public Outreach and Communication

2. Discussion/Possible Action: Pierce Pumper Apparatus Purchase

E. Board Member Items:

1. Discussion: Board Member’s Fire District Related Activities Since the Last Board Meeting.

III. ADJOURNMENT

Gene McCarthy, Clerk of the Board
SFD Multipurpose Room is accessible to the handicapped. In compliance with Americans with Disabilities Act, those with special needs, 
such as large print or other reasonable accommodations, may request them by calling 928-282-6800.

Posted by: Date: Time:



B. Consent Agenda – Discussion/Possible Actions:
1. February 15, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes

Board Chairman Dave Soto made a motion to approve the consent agenda. Board Member McNeal 
seconded, there was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

3-15-22 Meeting Minutes
Page 1

Sedona Fire District
2860 Southwest Drive, Sedona, Arizona 86336

Telephone (928) 282-6800 FAX (928) 282-6857

REGULAR BOARD MEETING
Station #1 – 2860 Southwest Drive – Sedona – Multipurpose Room 

Tuesday, March 15, 2022 / 4:00 PM

~ MINUTES ~

I. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL
Pursuant to notice, a regular meeting of the Sedona Fire District (SFD) was called to order by Chairman Dave
Soto at 4:03 PM on Tuesday, March 15, 2022. Executive Assistant to Leadership, Kimberly Smathers recorded
the minutes. A quorum was present, and the meeting, having been duly convened, was ready to proceed with
business.

Board Present: Dave Soto – Chairman; Gene McCarthy – Clerk; Al Comello, Helen McNeal, Janet Jablow
– Members

Others Present: Fire Chief Jon Trautwein; Sara Simonton (telephonically) representing JVG; Tyler 
Godbehere (telephonically), representing William Whittington; Assistant Chief Jayson Coil; Chief Ed 
Mezulis; Director of Administrative Services – Heidi Robinson; Executive Assistant to Leadership, 
Kimberly Smathers – Recorder.

A. Salute to the Flag of the United States of America and Moment of Silence to Honor all
American Men and Women in Service to Our Country, Firefighters, and Police Officers.
Chairman Dave Soto led the Pledge of Allegiance and Chief Jon Trautwein requested a Moment of 
Silence for the 17 Police Officers and 4 firefighters who passed away since the previous Board Meeting.

II. BUDGET WORKSHOP
A. Discussion possible staff direction regarding the 2023 Budget

Sara Simonton presented a budget forecast update to meet SFD needs into future and integrate needs
with Strategic Plan. Ms. Simonton reviewed funding and possible changes, as well as challenges and
limitations including increasing personnel costs due to legislation. Chief Trautwein stated that SFD is
doing everything possible to pare down line item requests, and spoke regarding the challenge of the
Worker’s Compensation increase. There was much discussion about looking into discounts for fuel
and programs that might be utilized. Chief Mezulis said that he will look into bulk fuel situations and
see if there is some savings available. Ms. Simonton notified the Board that there will be a full
“tentative” budget to review prior to the April Board meeting. Board Chair Soto asked if anyone had
considered a “bank” for the COLA increase situation and discussion followed with Ms. Simonton
stating that she would look into it and report back on feasibility.

There was a short recess at 4:40 p.m. Reconvene at 4:45 p.m.

III. REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
A. Public Forum:

1.
2.

Public Comments
Executive Staff Response to Public Comments
There were no requests to speak.



C. Financial Report and Updates – Finance Director Gabe Buldra
1. Discussion/Possible Action: Review and Approval of February 2022 Finance Report

Sara Simonton, JVG, reviewed the budget for the month of February and stated that, from a year to 
date standpoint, SFD is in a favorable position, having spent 67% of the budget, which is exactly 
where the District is supposed to be at this point in the year.

Chairman Soto moved to approve the February 2022 financial report. Board Member McCarthy 
seconded, there was no further discussion and the motion passed unanimously.

D. Staff Items: February 2022 Monthly Fire Chief Report – Fire Chief Jon Trautwein

Chief Trautwein started his report mentioning the incident of the firefighter who was struck by a 
vehicle while on response. The employee is cleared to return to work and is doing well.

a. Call Volume and Response Review
i. Incident Summary and Year to Date Comparison

ii. Incident Responses by Station
b. Administration Updates – Director of Administrative Services Heidi Robinson

iii.

i. News and Events
Chairman Soto asked that the Board members review the excel spreadsheet that was
provided this week in order to have questions, requests, etc. ready for April meeting when
Envisio should be updated and ready for Board review.

ii. Staffing Updates
Captain’s Testing was just completed with the help of Subject Matter Experts from
neighboring agencies.
Board Member McCarthy thanked Chief Mezulis and Director Robinson for distributing
the Sheepdog Resiliency Conference materials to staff.
Board Member Comello stated that he had attended the International Women’s Day
luncheon and presented the Sedona Mayor the Lifetime Achievement Award and stated
that he was very impressed with the event.
Mental Health Moment

c. Operations Activities – Assistant Chief Jayson Coil

iii.

i. COVID 19
Board Chairman Soto expressed his thanks to everyone, civilian and sworn, for complying
with the COVID regulations and processes.

ii. Significant Incidents in the District
Board Member McNeal asked Chief Coil about significant incidences during the past
month. Chief Coil stated that the firefighter hit by the vehicle was the biggest incident, as
well as Captain’s Assessment Center.
Wildland Seasonal Outlook
There was some discussion regarding Mental Health status of deployable staff for Wildland
Fire Season. Chairman Soto asked where he thought the District stood in this capacity.
Chief Coil responded and stated that those who have proven the most adaptable in the
COVID situation are going to be in good shape for wildland season. He stated that SFD
will continue to monitor and support staff. Board Member McCarthy stated that he wants
everyone to be aware that the Board is concerned about not only the employee affected,
but their families, as well.

iv. GIS Updates
v. Telecom Updates

d. Community Risk Reduction Activities – Fire Chief Trautwein
i. Inspection Activities

ii. Fire Prevention Appearances and Events
3-15-22 Meeting Minutes

Page 2



3-15-22 Meeting Minutes
Page 3

iii. Fire Investigations
iv. Notable Events
v. Fire Marshal Safety Message

Chief Trautwein reported that USDA has FireWise crews deploying to our area and that 
they should be available to assist in clean-up activities in the District’s fire shed area.

e. Training, EMS, and Fleet Division Activities – Division Chief Ed Mezulis

iii.

i. EMS Activities and Updates
ii. Fleet Activities and Updates

Chief Mezulis gave updates on timelines for purchased vehicles being ordered by the
District. He said that the timelines are greatly extended due to microchip availability
issues. He stated that normally a truck ordered in November would be in use by February
but now things are 18-24 months. Vehicles we have on order are in process with no ETA
on delivery.
Training Report
Training is ramped up for spring and the upcoming wildland season. All pack tests are
completed and physicals are in process.

f. Fire Chief Activities – Fire Chief Trautwein
i. Strategic Plan

ii. Station 4 Construction Timeline
iii. Grants
iv. Purchase Orders between $10,000 - $50,000 since the last Board Meeting
v. Public Outreach and Communication

vi. Correspondence/Thank You Letters to SFD
vii. Donations

Two thank-you letters were received last month.

Chief Trautwein ended his report expressing thanks to the Board and staff for their support and 
hard work.

E. Board Member Items:
1. Discussion: Board Member’s Fire District Related Activities Since the Last Board Meeting.

The Board Members shared their activities related to the fire district since the last meeting. The 
activities included meeting with Chief Trautwein, administrative functions for SFD, and 
participating in the Sedona St. Patrick’s Day Parade. Chairman Soto spoke about the one-on-one 
meetings with the Fire Chief and said that he has requested that if there are common issues 
affecting Board members re: board operations, they should be briefed as they can’t meet to 
discuss. The Chairman also stated that the full Board is anticipating being more involved in 
District functions in the future. Board member McNeal expressed her thanks to Chief Mezulis for 
coordinating Board member participation for St. Patrick’s Day Parade.

IV. ADJOURNMENT
Chairman Soto adjourned the meeting at 6:14 p.m.

:

Gene McCarthy, Clerk of the Board



Monthly Fi!'..a.!!cfal R:port

I. U - . S l . - • ° ' _ . l t , l O H .
l. S.-.-,.._,--,_,..,. _ _ . l t , l O l l .

l . - s - - ° ' a - - d b _ . } O l l , _ . _ - - . . ' i q . . . . _ ' M , , 1 1 1 » . a : - . . d - " >,
• · O . . . . . b _ . l O H .

S . f u o J - d S ( l , . , o . M l .

4 . . . . . . . . .
,. 1u,.....c.....Row.

ToQool..._.. ... _. .. su,,).Ov.bJI..SSUO,_k--..'11,,t.
,,....._.. ... _. .. S•ti,llav.t.d.i.Slt,.06,lt;e&M.._--..'M,,t.

., _.._.,... . . . _ . . . . . _ . . . S l • O , o h • d i • so,,.01
" - ..s10l,1•0-

T O W b _ . - St,.lO,Otl .......SIU;Nt•....!......_'11,,t.

vn a - .....s,s,oa,.sssv.t.d.i. sa»,6s.-11,..--..._,.
J,....._....S0,'1lU,S!l6v.t.d.i. S1141lO,._.._--.,.._,.
-'1-..J,....,_.. .. S l i . . . . . , ..Sl'4Sl•_,,,._._,.

- ..ss1s,l11_...._._,.
" """ - " " " " ' - ..su.sn-11,..--..._,.
., -- .. su;io.-.._--......._._..,_,o,

vn e- .. so,no,11'....-...s,,u,. --.. ._,.
., . . . . . . . . . . ._ . . S l & . . , 6 a a . - S .



$800na Fn Olttrlct
Bala.nee She-et

A, ot Ma.roll t t . 20-tt

,, ·-•--o..,_1 0 1 )( _

,_,_,,_.,,,,......_•-(-•Oiw_-
--· - - - ••.IOU·-•-- .!.,ol.<11.r,.'., -"Mb,ohl ·l1-Jol·lC»">

- . , , ......,. ··-, __,'* , . . , . -

·--••»»i><---C-.-- C: . -

--1 4 ( 1 1 ) - .,xo,,-..c,•••.1'..i,tu . n n -Q < Uu • i > • - - - - ••"·•- .,_..,,_ mJNcu

M,,.. ···-
l\,<Jt,lJO •

l.<...:.,l', -

t , u » . , ) . , . , ,_

. , u . , oo. U . 1 l ',

l.<...:.,l',

, _ . , .

Ul',I) 0 •
, _
-·*•l) ..·.., m·1 $ 1•151 ) - --•--( W--I(WC,IIC,Il l , ,,t
· - - ....-(WICII
1l\,<I) ,

,._.,·.5-,-.-·-•-(-W• - fI•Cl I I
·- .....- _..._(WICII,

fOfM..u«l'S

-•f0.111",-, -----, .....,_

"°'""''' c.c,,c.,.1-,
ut.<:. • ut.<:. •
•:..,.-t.1 .....,•,..,.

-
,-.-,o

u:.-• .,,..:.,:,» _,.,.,,..

) U J 1 . C U 1 » , t l , t J U I )

'1.7<1J.1 • T . I . O < . . . . . . , . " .



$800na Fn Olttrlct
Bala.nee She-et

A, ot Ma.roll t t . 20-tt

,, ·-•--o..,_1 0 1 )( _

,_,_,,_.,,,,......_•-(-•Oiw_-
--· - - - ••.IOU·-•-- .!.,ol.<11.r,.'., -"Mb,ohl ·l1-Jol·lC»">

- . , , ......,. ··-, __,'* , . . , . -

·--••»»i><---C-.-- C: . -

--1 4 ( 1 1 ) - .,xo,,-..c,•••.1'..i,tu . n n -Q < Uu • i > • - - - - ••"·•- .,_..,,_ mJNcu

M,,.. ···-
l\,<Jt,lJO •

l.<...:.,l', -

t , u » . , ) . , . , ,_

. , u . , oo. U . 1 l ',

l.<...:.,l',

, _ . , .

Ul',I) 0 •
, _
-·*•l) ..·.., m·1 $ 1•151 ) - --•--( W--I(WC,IIC,Il l , ,,t
· - - ....-(WICII
1l\,<I) ,

,._.,·.5-,-.-·-•-(-W• - fI•Cl I I
·- .....- _..._(WICII,

fOfM..u«l'S

-•f0.111",-, -----, .....,_

"°'""''' c.c,,c.,.1-,
ut.<:. • ut.<:. •
•:..,.-t.1 .....,•,..,.

-
,-.-,o

u:.-• .,,..:.,:,» _,.,.,,..

) U J 1 . C U 1 » , t l , t J U I )

'1.7<1J.1 • T . I . O < . . . . . . , . " .



$800na Fn Olttrlct
Bala.nee She-et

A, ot Ma.roll t t . 20-tt

(_ -,(•-- -.--<:-(""' CbO d<-0< -<l'.<-0<-·-,._(_(.... .,..,(,... ••.•- ---·..-•----(-
0..o-. ( _......__ ,__ ,.._

a,o-_,5 _ _
_,,.. .,.,_...,._.....--.,,.., _, _--J ! U t • - - - --------O·-IC--ll--•--OICII...-----O'Clll., (

,_c
-'=U,,C,(Oll(ll

U- ·(.I..I.-)U"',",C-,(Oll(II...
"t'.°"l'O....U.- •"·•- ·....t . -,- ,--, --)1)101\n-!t- -- -·..--

, .. fl.O...U,C..(•,.......,_-.......
.fo(.(.f ,,_ . . . . . . - »

e,oc.,o,._,,..u,,,, - ,._, . ,,. ,,,
U , 0 , 0 ,:.,c.,$ .. - - - .

.,_,_ .. ·••JO<.AO
CbO )1<.10 .)1<.10·- ·- -,,..,,.u,o ,,..,,.u,o -

'"''°° '"''°° -
, . , , ,._,...c.,o .,,.,_,..·- ·- -,,, .. «, t,t,,;,x,.,. .,.c.,,,,.,,
1JQ1.-l10C 1JQ1.-l10C C b i )

n u , : . , u , o nu , : . , u , o CbO

,.,.n.,.-x. , .  . ..,.,.,....



A' Dktrkt

summary of Reconc:ied cash B.alances
-C - - , . 0 1 , / 1 1 / 1 1 1 ».

.... ..-._ --c-...w..-•
/ l l / l 0 2 1

·$,0-$
/ } 1 / 1 0 2 1 /}-1 / 1 0 2 1 /}-1,/.1.0..2.1..,

10,l8S,9'U1 l,-aa,.606,..-. l!M>>n.-s

(1,llS,OSUl)

.-16,S61Jc 1,0').c.ll

( 1 , U! Ui )

lH,l,S.SO

ttS6,11000)

1,000,G(l)J))

()08... 100) 1,0').c.ll l l l , HOl l .-l,aa .91

10,0H,A:.S61 , AH, 100 .71 SU,6<1&.66 f f , H U . l

t,,UO.l7)
1sa.,..os11 .-,..01.1.-

(10,664..-))

1s1,a.1.a.- .-,..01.1" (10,664..-))

10,uo,.2g.-o , AH, 100 .71 \29,.2\0JI) a1,no.o

s . . . . . . .w-
a.-•,

O . d t i _ , , .

a......w-

O.PoM_,C. . , .

,-,a.-•,

v _ . . _ , .
O . d t i _ , , .

,_,v_°."._",.","'c.""

tt.JiM-,W- ;,,;c,,I0 /}1/JIWl



'80ona Fn Olttllct
Profit& Loss Budget Perlorma.nce

"'""'°"

4 ' ( 1 1 ) 1 1 " - f . W 4 - ' V -,-- - _ , . _ ff1J,'1lll) l l o U ( a J < 11 ' . , . . : a . . , , 1 1<l,Cl'JIIC1lll) , _ , . , ,ux._..

"°°1 - c- , . , o c . n a , < ,.,n..loUIO .,c.,nu •- u : . ,U J , t l l l ) ••u-.u.,_., • l l O
_ • , - •1Mw ,un.u lo<JOlllO .,ux.,. ,.,:,,c.-., .u.,,..t.,, •-

••01 - • !.1«,,C>lll)

'"'""'°
JIU11ll0

•-

, , , _--

.-,.ao, -
.lCJ!Al

<!,illl',<llO 41,.c.,_, "1•---
(,.)(11) (-- - C(,,\!,<alll) . . . . ,.,"° _..,

1.111.:.1',f.,. ililC;1(4(IO_, _ , , _ . ,
- , . . ( _

-M:.<t.C "°
l ' , 1 - . , t l',Ol'iUlfllO

-,.,.,..,e,

,c.,M.<,
;t,:.c,.,,

. .

. ) . J ( t . M • • -

_, O l t w C : . - • '1<1)< l,il',ol<t ' 1 X ( . ( I O • • ' - • x.l ', fH<

u ; , r 1 , , • • 1A.>Ul(,..M.





S14,000,000

S12,000,000

S10,000,000

SS,000,000

56,000,000

54,000,000

S2,000,000

so - - w -Total ICommuma

■Actual

Revenue

sis,-17&.555
E,q,enses

S12,72(),279 S10, 63'J
Building&

I.and
S2 7,517

Vehicles&
Equipment

7 , 8 8 3

tions,lT.
5536,632

Maiugerial

S669,-D>

■Budget SU,607,!01 S13,639,253 Sll,5-12,527 S302,m 9 , 3 5 1 5653,5'9 " - 1 , C E 4
BudgettoActualVar S70,65al (916,97 ) (705,688) (55,255) (31,-168) (lU,917) (11,6-16)





Operatms
7%



Cash ., Total Llabilites

Sl0,000,000 514,332,525 512,025,526
S20,000,000

S10,000,000 --- --S-

S(l0,000,000)

S(20,000,000)

5(30,000,000J

5(40,000,000)
FYE2021FYE2022 - . , , IJ < I O )



b I ·----- --..----·-- -_*3___,.........--·-- ,........_
l•U

• 1····-·-
, _ . x 1

1•u ·- T--
IU 1 .,_,_. ·--141'
1,1,
1•1• -- jj n . . . . v i . . .
1,1, - "'

ll,T

·= ---141'

,.-,,_,..._
1,1, -- , f;! -·- - ._..,._·- .. '!.&DI.
! •lo . n t · ·- .,,,-3-, ·

? 1 ( 1 , .-

Reocmle,c! FiocedAnrt Ois291:ab.:

·-



Sedona Fire District

m m m m m m m m m x:;:.



Sedona Fire District

Fire Chief’s Report

Presented to the Board 
April 19, 2022.



The Incident Summary provides an overview of the number of calls for each month and the type of incidents. A Year to Date comparison to the 
prior year is provided to view how SFD’s calls are trending from the year prior. 

4 8 14

233 247
271

1
7

3102
96

9912
5

5
352

363

392

0 0 0 0
0

50

100

150

200

250

300

350

400

450

Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec

2022 Monthly Incident Summary 

Rescue EMS Fire Service Calls Off Dist.

29 26

728 751

9 11

285 297

27 22

1078 1107

0

200

400

600

800

1000

1200

2021 YTD 2022 YTD

YTD Totals



120
133

83

14

40

206
226

177

19

104

0

50

100

150

200

250

St. 1 St. 3 St. 4 St. 5 St. 6

# of Calls in Still District Total # of Responses

Responses by Station
March 2022







Type FY 21-22 Totals Change March-22 February-22
Code Consultations 44 56% 9 4
FireWise Consultation 6 -400% 0 4
Plan Reviews 275 -13% 56 63
CRR Inspections 759 15% 84 71
Engine Company Inspections 45 0% 1 1
Special Events 2 100% 1 0







Goals:

https://sedonafire.app.envisio.com/corporate/home
https://sedonafire.app.envisio.com/corporate/home




Joan Sobczak-Neri

949-2.79-3862.

thejoaniebaionie@gmail.com
39S-r/41n; 9 1/r/;w ultly 
Sed't;17t:;; ,1,t 3 3

_5e7oncr h'rt ' D.ef'qyfrr)t°/J/

nr 5/4-/2011 1

/hc:tn/r- j'cJq _I

Ji:tJtrv(J- ,fU yCbr Cl j/ 1 -9 If

/2e //ll cJ1,/f ;::;/,f5 / ',-; Pn? ,::,(

Q r O t / h / ; I St,/t?l?t:1.
J,c;n,. /lo Ix,r i /J/,,f

SEDOHUTS

mailto:thejoaniebaionie@gmail.com


Social Media Outreach & Engagement 
(Facebook & Twitter)



SEDONA FIRE DISTRICT 
FIRE BOARD AGENDA COMMUNICATION

Submitted by: Ed Mezulis Date: _4/8/2022

SUBJECT: Type 1 Apparatus purchase

AGENDA ITEM #: III-D-2

BOARD MEETING DATE: 4/19/2022

DIVISION / SECTION: Fleet
ACTION REQUIRED:

[ ] Resolution 
[ X] Motion
[ ] Information
[ ] Other (Explain)

BOARD RECOMMENDATION:
[ X] Approval 
[ ] Denial
[ ] None Forwarded

Project/issue relates to SFD Strategic Plan _X or Not Applicable .

ISSUE: We have a capital purchase plan to replace two type 1 engines in the next two years. We are 
proposing to purchase the apparatus this year as outlined below.

BACKGROUND: One of the two apparatus will be assigned to station four. Due to height 
limitations we had to modify the specifications used for our last two engine purchases. The SFD 
apparatus committee put in countless hours going over manufacturers specifications. This 
committee included BC Cochrane, Mechanic Mike Sheehan, and many tenured Apparatus 
Engineers. The decision was made to propose Pierce Manufacturing as the vendor. This is due to 
the fact that our two recent purchases are Pierce. This provides us the opportunity to maintain 
fewer spare parts. Our fleet division has also taken classes specific to this apparatus and is 
familiar with the maintenance and repair needs. Having the same pump and systems also affords 
us the opportunity to better standardize our training for fire engineers.

This purchase aligns with our identified fleet replacement needs, replacing two front line 
apparatus. This will allow us to upgrade two front line apparatus to align with the latest safety 
equipment and a clean cab concepts. The two apparatus being replaced have more than 20 years 
of front line service and will be placed in reserve status. This will allow us to move what will be a 
25 year old apparatus out of reserve status.

FINANCIAL PERSPECTIVE: Pierce is a participant of the Houston-Galveston purchasing 
cooperative and the NPPGov cooperative as well. In following our financial policies, we are able to 
purchase without competitive bids through cooperative purchasing agreements. The vendor has offered 
a prepayment discount of 5%. Given our cash position and current investment earnings with the county, 
JVG recommends the full prepayment through capital funds.

PROS & CONS: There are no perceived cons with this capitalized purchase. Purchasing two 
apparatus aligns with our capital plan. Due to expressed cost increases from the manufacturer, SFD 
will recognize substantial savings by purchasing now. Additionally, current build time is between 21.5 
and 25.5 months.

INTERNAL PROCESS PERSPECTIVE: This purchase will keep SFD on track with our apparatus 
replacement schedule. It will also ensure our front line apparatus continue to meet and in some ways



exceed current NFPA apparatus standards. The new apparatus will provide for a safer apparatus 
environment for our crews.

BOARD ATTORNEY APPROVAL: (If Applicable)

FIRE CHIEF RECOMMENDATION: I recommend approval for the purchase of these two 
apparatus. We have planned for these two vehicles in our capitol fund and they are vital to maintain 
service levels in the District. Our apparatus committee and mechanic have done an excellent job 
customizing these vehicles to meet the needs of the District and to standardize our fleet for better 
operational, training, and repair/maintenance efficiency.

FINANCE SECTION APPROVAL: (Required only if the project/proposal requires an RFP or is 
designated as a sole service.)

MOTION(S):

I move to approve the purchase of two Pierce Enforcer PUC Pumpers EM715 for a price not to exceed
$1,493,295.02.

ATTACHMENTS: Pierce Bid.


	Sedona Fire District
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Sedona Fire District
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	..-._
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Sedona Fire District
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27
	Slide Number 28
	Slide Number 29
	Slide Number 30
	Slide Number 31
	Slide Number 32
	Slide Number 33

